TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

OF THE GOVERNANCE & LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Tuesday, June 7, 2016
12:30 p.m. - Assembly Room 3

Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Committee may make recommendations
to the Board on any of the items listed below,
unless the item is specifically labeled “Informational Only”

Agenda Item Time Requestor/
Allotted Presenter
Call to Order/Opening Remarks 2 min. Chair
Approval of agenda 2 min. Chair
Public Comments — Announcement
Comments may be made at this time by members of the public on any
item on the Agenda before the Committee’s consideration of the item or
on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Committee.
NOTE: During the Committee’s consideration of any Agenda item,
members of the public also have the right to address the Committee at
that time regarding that item
Ratification of minutes of prior meeting 2 min. Standard
Old Business
a. Review and discussion of Board Policy 14-023 — Responsibility for 15 min. Chair/General
Decision-making on Legal Matters - Discussion/Possible Action Counsel/CCO
New Business
a. Review and discussion of Governance & Legislative Committee 15 min. Chair/CCO
Charter — Discussion/Possible Action
b. Review and discussion of Board Policy 14-020 — Business Expense 15 min. Chair/General
Reimbursement; Ethics Training - Discussion/Possible Action Counsel
1) Health & Safety Code Section 32103
c. Review and discussion of Board Policy 14-040 — Activities for Which 15 min. Chair/General
Board Compensation is Available — Discussion/Possible Action Counsel
1) Gov. Code Section 53232.1/Gov. Code Section 53232.2
d. Review and discussion of Board Policy 15-042 — Duties of the Board 20 min. Director Reno
of Directors — Discussion/Possible Action
Discussion regarding Current Legislation — Informational Only 5 min. Chair

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on
this Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,

Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior fo the meeting so that we may provide

reasonable accommodations




8. | Review of Committee FY2016 Work Plan — Informational Only 5 min. Standard
9. | Committee Communications 5 min. Standard
10. | Committee Openings — None -- Standard
11. | Confirm Date of Next Meeting — July 5, 2016 — 12:30 p.m. - Standard
12. | Adjournment

Total Time Budgeting for Meeting 1.5 hour

Note: Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-City Healthcare District regarding any item on
this Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Department located at 4002 Vista Way,
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours.

Note: If you have a disability, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that we may provide
reasonable accommodations



910Z ‘s Mdy

-- Bunespy eaniwiwon) aAle|sIBaT R 8oUBLIBACD

uejpuuoq ‘s

‘palinel SejnuIl papuawy

*2)0A 8} Joj Juasaud sem
young "IN 109)}84 0} pa1dalloo sainuly

"8]0A B} WOJJ JUSSqe JoU sem aY Jey) Joajjal o} i ebed
UO S3JNUILL Y} 0} UONDB.LI0D B pajsanbal young oug I\

*‘99)JILULLOY) dANIR|SIBAT '@ 9OUBUISAOD 9102
'z Aieniga4 sy} jo sejnuiw 3yj Aylel 0} opiejuod i
Aq papuo2as pue ejiuuly 103}981iq Aq paAow sem J

SN
Joud jo uoneoyney ‘¥

Ajuo uonewioy|

‘epuaby s,Aepoj] uo pajs|| Sk Juswasunouue
sjusWWOo)) 21|qnd oY) pesJ oulsobeq ueweyo

aliqnd
By} JO slaguiatu WOl SjUSWWo) ¢

‘panaidde epusbe paiypoN

‘Alsnowiueun passed uoljow ay| ‘uojjows
ay) papuooas wa)] aye|g ‘s "papuawe se epuabe
ayj anoidde 0} ejiuul 10303110 Aq paAow sem )|

"M3IASJ 10} B} [eUOHIPPE YEls Mo|je 0) epusbe

ay; wol pajind ag siene [eGa uo Bupjew-uolsioag

Jo Ajjigisuodsay — £20-v 1 Ad1jod pJeog JO uoissnasip
pue maindy (q ‘2 wa) pajsaenbal ousobeq J0joa.1ig

epusby jo [eaoiddy ¢

‘slaquiaw 8)ILIWoD 0} OJD ‘UIl8IQ BA8)S

“JIN peonpouul ounsobeq Jiey) -ounsobeq uewlieyo
Aq 18juan) [eaipay AItD-1] Je € wooy A|quisssy
urw-d gg:z| e JopJo o} pajjeo sem Bunsawl ay L

LOIONPOJU/IaPI0 OL 1ED L

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnasiq

HEIS JO JalyD ‘BN auan) i [aquiapy ANunwiwio) ‘ojowwuIen |y

JelS jeoipey ‘Jabeuepy ey Allays Juelsissy 9ARNoaxXd ‘ue|leuuog We L

Juasqy

‘Juasaid siaylo

009 ‘meyg-pieulag sikisyD ‘000 ‘As|uon endey ‘03D ‘UIBig 9AS)S {[BsSuno) |esauas) ‘Jesoy Baig :siaquisjy Bunop-uoN

JaquIBsy

ueloIsAlg ‘yemoys AlusH ‘g aquisiy ueioisAyd ‘OpJejuod snosel "I Laquiaiy Ajunwiio) ‘yoing ou3 aquIsi Apunwwiod ‘uia)] ovelg

“Jaquiapy AUNWWOD ‘YIMOIS [ned "iQ ‘ouay A aUepasoy Jojoalld ‘eliuul4 euowey Jojauq ‘uossadiieyd ‘1d ‘1d@ ‘ounsobeq 'r sawer

‘jJuasald siaquiay

9102 ‘S [udy
JouysIq aseoyyead AnD-lL

sejnulj Bunessyy 99RO aAlJe|SIBaT B 32UBUIBA0G

14vaa




910z ‘G |udy

-z- Bunesiy saNIWLWO) aAne|sIBaT g 8OUBLISA0D

j9baidg “1g Upm uoneloqe]jod Ui padojsAap sem 19y0ed
Buiyesw s,Aepo} ul papnjoul pJed abs|iald ABojoipied
ay) pauodal yeis [eoipay ‘1ebeuepy sajin Auays SN

pJen abajiald ABojoipieD
JO UOISSNOSI] PUB MIASY ‘B

ssauisng maN ‘9

uejjauuod ‘s

‘19)0ed

epusby pJeog ul papnjoul pue epuabe

pleog 1xeu uo leadde o} wa) ‘papustue

pue pajuasaid se Adljod Buluueld
uoissa29nNg 000/03D L£0-¥L Adllod
pieog anroidde 0} s10}03.iQ3 JO pieoq
3Y) 0} JUSS 8 0} UOIEPUBWIWIOIDY

‘Kisnowueun passed uoljow ayj] ‘uopouwl
ay) pepuooas opiejuod "iq "Ayaaiue sy ui Lagjod
ayj anoidde 0} ejiuul4 1030311Q Aq paAow sem )]

‘Ajsnowiueun
passed uojjow 3y} ‘UOHOW 3y} PBPUOIAS HIMO|S
1@ "09D 9y} 1o} 29pIwwo) Yyaieag Yy} o} pajejdl
G s ‘Il Uonoas wouy siapea] Ajunwwo,, 3S 0}

Koijod ay) puawe 0} ejiuulq 1030a1iq Aq paAoWw sem j}|

‘uoNoUN} pleog e S| 810jJaY) pue siaquiaw

pJeog @a.y} jo pasidwod s| 88jIWWOY YdIesS e jey)
paijueo JoSON "IN "98jWwoD yoJess sy} ut ajedionied
J0U p|noys Aay} soueldwoo pue Jipne ul paulel}

S| sUOSWOS SS3jUN pue p|aly pazierdads Alybiy e st 000
ay] 1By} UI9ou0D passaldxe ejiuul4 Jojoallg "aA)osigns
s| pue Ajjiqixa)s Jojealb siepiroid usplum se abenbue)
8y} 1By} PajuswILIod UId)] ‘S| 19010 @oueldwo)
814D By} 104 SBPWWOY Y24e8S dY) 0} pajejay

°G "4 °]] UONOBS U| PBPN|OUI 8] PjNOYS Siapes| Aunwwod
Jeyiaym Buipsefal pjay sem UoISSNOSIp BAISUdIX]

‘029 pue 03D 3y} ‘pJeog 8y} Aq paaly suopisod om)
ay) spnjout 0} paubisap sem Aoljod ay) pajels JoSO "IN
‘Koijod ay} ul papnoul 8q pinoys 18040 BunesedQ j8IuD

ay} Jo uoneyoedesul auj Ji pauolisanb ouay Joioalq

"9l0OLW JO SYIUOLL BA)JND3SUOD

28Jy) Jo pouad e lo) sapnp wiopsd o} Ajjigeut

ue sapnoul Jey} Luoleyoededul, JO UoUISp B 8pn|oul
0} papuswie usaq sey Buluue|d uoissadang 0D

pue 039 Z£0-¥1 A01l0d pJeog pajels [asuno) [esauss
‘BupasLu S,yluoul }Se| Je Uoissnostp 0} dn-mojjo} Uj

Buluue|g U0ISS809NS OFD — LE0
-7 Aolj0d pieog 0} Juslupuawe
10 UOISSNOSIP PUB M2IASY ‘B

— ssauisng PIO G

14vid

a|qisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uolssnosIg

oido}




9102 ‘g udy

IM”l

Buneajy 99WWO)) BAE|SIBaT B 80UBUIBA0D

ue|jeuuo( 'S\

‘pleog ay} jo epusbe ainny e
uo paoe(d aq [|m suoouny [e1s0s QHOL
1e sabelansq oljoyooie jo Buiaiesg

Buinles ay; 0} Se@jejal U1adouod Jay pajels ouay J0joallg

‘sanj@swaL) a|puey

salousbe 21jgnd moy Ul Jus}sisuod ale saioijod sjousiq
ay) palels Jesop W “siequiaw pseog Jo seshojdwd

0} pasiNquiial 8q Jou [Im pue asuadxs |euosltad

€ sI [0YO2[e 1By} S1o8lal Juswasinquiiey asuadxy
ssauisng 0Z0-¥ 1 £oljod pieog se |jam se jaxoed
Bunesw s,Aepo} uy papnoul Aoljod asuadx3 ssauisng sy}
paje)s JaSO ")y "suonouny [e100s QHO L Je sabeiansq
a1j04oo}e jJo Buinles sy} 0} paje[al Aoljod e aAey jou seop
jendsoy ay} jey} suieouod sey ays pajels oudy Jojoalg

suoouny [BIoos
aHoOl1 1e sebeisasq olloyoole
1o Buiales 0) paje|ad uoissnoasiq "9

ue|jeuuo( ‘s\

‘epusbe ainny e uo paoce|d aq 0}
siapep |eba uo Bupew-uoisioaq 104
Aypgisuodsey - £20-7 1 Adlod pieoq

"MBIAD
Jayuny Buipuad passaep sem siape [ebaq uo bupew
-uolsoa(g Jo} Aljiqisuodsay — £20-7 ) Adljod pleog

siayep jeba uo bupew
-uoisloa(] Joj Ayjiqisuodsay
- £20-71 Aoljod pieog

JO UOISSNOSIP puE MaIney g

uejjsuuoq ‘s

19yoed epuaby pieog ul papn|out pue
epusbBe pieog Ixau uo Jeadde o} wa)
‘popuswe se ple) abasjiald ABojoipied
anoudde o} siojoali( Jo pleog

3y} 0} JUSS 8q O} UOIEPUIILLOIDY

‘wrd zG:z} je bunaatu ayj | I[N SN

‘Ailsnowiueun passed uogjow 3y -uoijow au}
papuoo9s opiejuod "iq ‘papusawe pue pajuasaid
se pien abajiald ABojoipie) ay3 jo jeaoidde
puswWIWodas 0} oudy J032a1ig Agq parows sem )

*SuOISIAIp Jayjo AQ paziin 8q pinoys jeu}
|opow e sI )l paje)s pue pieod abajiaud au) jo ubisap ay)
uo ye)s Jay pue Ja|jilA ‘S pajuawaeldwod opJejuod g

"suojstaal [eoljewiuiesd
pue BuieuLo} [elaaas pa)sabbns siaguiaw sa)iwwo)

‘pJeo abajiald aaoadsal

sy} ul pauljino eua)uo ay) Buyaaw ale sueisAyd
ainsus 0] ssa20.1d Bujeiuapald 8y} S9ISISA0 801J0
JelS [edIps|y 8y} paje)s JafliN "SI wiopad 0} Juem

J0u S30p ays/ey eyl ainpaosoid Aue ybnoiy) LS 0}
ueisAyd syy sywiad pieo abajiaud sy) Jo Buiuubag ayy
je abenbue) ay) pajels ays ') ‘Buiuies) pue uoleonps
O, ‘Apoq 8y} jo sease @i, Saunpaocoid ),

sa)punq souassa ul yoiym Buipung, wis) ay) paulejdxs
IO "SW ° JPe|pung, aiow feadde o} pies abs|iald
Jiay} abueieal o} juawpedaq ABojoipied ay) pue

14vad

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnasiqg

oidoy




9102 'S fudy

-p- Bunaeayy eoIWWOo) BAlR|SIBaT 3 90UBLIBA0D

-Ajuo uoneuLIO|

-gousJajel Jog joyoed Bunesw s Aepo)
Ui pepnoul Sem Uejd YJOA 39IWWOD 910CAd SUL

ue|d oA
990D 9L0CAL JO MBIASY '8

*Ajuo uoneuLIO|

‘uoneulwIa) Jay pasned yoiym Aatjod Aoeaud

jendsoy pajejoin aakojdwa ay} JoABMOY SBNIAIOE LOIUN
ur uonedioled Jay 0} anp paJly Sem ays jey} spusjuod
oym sakojdwe jsed e s| ainseauw jojeq ay} paubls oym
S|enpIAIpU; 8Y) JO BUO paljLe|d eliuul4 Jojoauiq ‘AjseT]

"Jajjew siyj uo /g Keyy 10} pajnpayds si Buuesy e
pale)s Joso N "eale AND-u) ey} ul sawoy o) 1aafgns
SIY} UO JaA)} puodas e Jno jues Ajjuadal uoiun ayj pajou

ays "sejepipued doj ynioas o} Ajijige Ino Jwi| AjaIanss
pINOM SAIBIILI 8U) S9ASI[eq pue aAlleiiul 8y} Joddns

Jou seop pieog 8y} Jeyy pautejdxe ays '000'0SZ$

0} AID-11] 1B 818y SaAIINOSXa JO uolesuadwod au)

Jwi| 0} aAleniul jojleq e sey NIIS Peajels ejluul] 10j0aiid

deouod pjing ubisap ayj azijin o) s}oUSIp aJeayjjeay
moijje |im ‘passed Jt ‘g auy paulejdxe aH “fiig PIINg
uBisaq ay) uo 1ousIg 8y Bunuasaidal ojuswesoes
ul s [|]syou Joyosuig palodal ounsobeq uewiieyn

uonelsiba
wauny BuipaebHai uoissnosiq "L

‘UoISSNOSIP

lo} pJeog ||ny oy} 0} Jybnolq aq ansst ay) pajsabbns sem
1| "SjusAs [B100S Je sabeltanaq oijoyooe Jo uoidwnsuod
ay) o) paje|jal Aojjod |epdsoy mau e Bunuatus|dil Jo SU0D
pue soid ay} Buipsebal play Sem UOISSNOSIP BAISUSIX]

"UJaoU0d ARUNWLIOD

0} anp uonsanb ay) Buistes si Jaramoy ‘SjUsA

|B190s QMO L 1e [oyoole jo Buiates ay) o} pasoddo

10U SI 3YS JBU} palelo ouay Jojoalng ‘uads ale spuny
ay} moy ajeloip Jouued diysiosuods e Janamoy ‘Josuods
e sl A)1D-11] 8Jaym SJUSAS Je Sl 0} S} WOU) PaALISS
aq Aew [oyoo|e Jey) pajou sem )| ‘[oyooje aseyaind 1o
asinguuial Jou op am a9fjoeld ul Janamoy uaned au) §o
Jusweal Joy Jo Buooo oy paseyoind usaq sey |oyooje
1sed 8y} ul jey) pajels usiq "IN “seberanaq syl Jo)
sAed oym pue suolouny |e1oos Je sabesaasq ojjoyooje jo

14vadd

ajqisuodsay
{s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uolssnosiqg




910z ‘G udy

-G- Bunesyy 9w aAle|siba] @ 9ouBUIBA0D

uejpuuoq ‘s

"8|NPaYoS [|BD UQ JOJBASIUIWPY

8y} a1nquisip o} uejjduuog ‘s

yoIuMm uj suonenyis Jo sajdwexa papiacid ousy Jojoalg
"paINguIsIp )t 89S 0} Y| PINOM BYS pue ajNPayds
[IBD-UQ Jojessiuiwpy 8y} jo uolinquisip paaoidde
Ajuasal pleog 8y} Jey} pajuswwod ousy Jojoaild

SUONEDILNWIWIOD 99RIWLWOYD 6

"24N)oN.}S 93)JIWLLIOD pJeoq
ay) BunnbByuooal Je ¥oo| sdeytad pue Ajjusiolye alow
ylom 0} s1 abus|ieyo ay) Jey) pajels ounsobeq uewuiey)d

‘sanpasoid pue soioijod

10 MaiAB] 0] paje|al 98)jiwo?) slielly |euolssajold

3y} 10 9|0J BY} UO PAUSWIWIOD BYS 'sSanss| [eal

uo awn ybnoua puads jou saop pieog aU] jey} pajedipul
sey a)Njlisu| S0UBUIAA0S) 8y psle)s ouay J0aali(

"90UBUIBAOSL) 0] pajeal uodn puedxs pinod 98)|LILLI0D
ay} so1do} JopIsuod dapIWWod ay) pajsebbns ejuutd
40108l 'SS820NS JBY) 0} PajngLIU0D BARY SJaquuiawl

AlUNWWOI 8y} SOASI[SQ pUB 8INjoNnl)s pue jeunoy
Aorjod ur Juswanoidwi Jofew e uaas sey ays pajels
8ys ‘puey Je anss| a8y} uo snooj Jey) saioljod ajeinaoe
10 @ouepodw 8y} UO PAJUSILLIOS BliUUIL 0310

“as|adxa pue

aLun S,98)ILILIOD 3y} Jo 9sN }$8q BY) 99 Jou Aewl }i jue
saloljod ul Buyjjads pue jewio) Buimaiaal swy) JO Junowe
3|qesapisuod e puads Aay) Jey} pajuswLLIoD sieqLuaLl
g9nILWOD papuedxad 8j0J AJUNUWOD 8y} aAeYy

0] 1| PINOM JNg @8}WwWwod ay) uo Buijedidnied anjea
Aay) 1ey) paalbe Ajsnowjueun siaquiaw ssiiuuo)

"S9apIWILIOD

J1ay) Uo sIagLIBW AJUNWLLOD BAJOAUS JBU) SIOLISID M3}
8y} 10 8U0 s} AND-1i) pajels o "sJaquiaw 98RO
SE 9|04 JIaY} puB 82)ILUWI0D BU) 40 uoissaidul JIay)

uo sJaqiaw Ajunwiwod pajjod ousobeq uewey)

"JOBAUOD SiL} JO UOAN|OSal pue
el "N Jo Buiy yusoal ay) 0) anp ueld YIOAA JuaLNd
8U) WOoJ) ¥3N4S 8q pINoys asIWwo?) uojesuadwo)
20H PY O30 8y} pajou ounsobeq ueuieyn

14vid

ajqisuodsay
{s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uolssnosi




9102 ‘G [udy

-g- Bunesyy 990 aAle|siba g souBUIBA0D

wrd
Le:1 e Bugeaw ay) paulnolpe ounsobeq uewuiey)

wawuinolpy ‘gl

€ Kew

S1 99)1IWI0)) 8y} Jo Buesw 1xau ay |

‘epuabe uo

Buipuadap Bunosw A ay) |9oued ABW SsRIWIWOI 8y
‘Buriesw Ay 8y} pus)e 0} ajqeun aq |im pue Buyiespy
lenuuy YHY 8uj e "O°Q ‘uojbulyse A ul 8q pjnom

ay pajou ounsobeq uewueys ‘w-d 0g:Z | 1 pig Aepy
‘Aepsan| 1oy pajnpayos s Buiaaw 1xau s,99IWWLOD By |

Bunaaul 1xau
JO 8} pue 8jep WIJuCD | |

‘@9))IWi02 8y} uo sbuluado ou Apuaung ale sty

auopN — sBuwado Aunwwod ‘gl

‘leD uo
lojensiuiwpy Y} yoeal 0} pasu Aew Jaqwiaw pieog e

14vaa

ajqisuodsay
(s)uosiad

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uolssnosidg




TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #14-021

POLICY TITLE: Use of Legal Counsel by Members of the Board of Directors

In order to control legal costs, the Board policy is to permit use of General Legal Counsel by
individual Directors only as follows:

I.

II.

II1.

Iv.

An individual Director may initiate consultation with General Legal Counsel regarding
the following:

A. A legal matter relating directly to District or Board business, but not for matters
personal to the Director or matters adverse to the interests of the District or the
Board as a whole. Consultation must be limited to relatively simple questions
which relate directly to the statutory authority of the Board or to procedures
applicable to the Board and which do not require a written opinion or significant
amounts of legal or factual analysis.

B. Any other legal matter relating directly to District or Board business, with prior
approval of the Chairperson of the Board.

An individual Director may initiate consultation with outside special legal counsel at the
expense of the District only: (1) when approved by the Chairperson of the Board; and (2)
when General Legal Counsel has a conflict of interest, potential conflict of interest, or
there would be an appearance of impropriety, or General Legal Counsel lacks sufficient
expertise regarding a legal matter relating directly to District or Board business; and (3)
the matter is not personal to the Director or adverse to the interests of the District or the
Board as a whole; (4) or when authorized by the Board.

Nothing in this Policy shall prohibit an individual Director from seeking the advice of
General Legal Counsel on issues related to the Director’s individual FPPC Form 700, or
other relatively simple conflict of interest questions related to the individual Director.

The Chairperson may initiate consultation with General Legal Counsel or outside special
legal counsel in accordance with paragraphs I or II, above.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/10/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 9/22/05
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 11/8/06
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/14/06
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 10/10/07
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/13/07
Reviewed by Gov/Leg Committee: 10/12/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 11/04/10
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 4/01/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/24/14

-76 -

DOCS 1292326.13



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

GOVERNANCE AND LEGISLATIVE
COMMITTEE CHARTER
The Govemance and Legislative Committee (the “Committee”) of the Tri-City Healthcare
District (“District”) has multiple purposes and is delegated certain key responsibilities as
enumerated herein.

I. Purpose

The Committee is to provide governance oversight and to make recommendations to the
District’s Board of Directors (“Board”) related to governance and legislative affairs. The
Committee focuses on matters that materially impact the District’s operations.

1. Governance Oversight: The Committee may provide oversight of the District,
including the following:

a. Keep the Board informed of current best practices and legal requirements
relating to healthcare district governance;

b. Review corporate governance trends for applicability to the District;

c. Recommend to the Board updates to the District’s governance policies and
practices, and mission, vision and values statements;

d. Analyze potential and evolving governance models under federal and state
healthcare reform initiatives and make recommendations to the Board
regarding such governance models (e.g., physician hospital organizations,
accountable care organizations);

e. Review the District’s governing documents, including Board Bylaws,
Policies, Committee charters, etc., and make recommendations to the Board
concerning changes to the governing documents;

f. Review and recommend approval of long term strategic plans, metrics and
scorecards submitted to the Board by management;

g. Identify and recommend to the Board membership opportunities in
governance, healthcare, and advocacy membership associations that may
further the goals of the District;

h. Identify and recommend to the Board educational opportunities and programs
for Board and Committee members relating to governance and operations of
the District;

1(



i. Develop educational materials for Board members regarding their role, based
on a non-profit corporation board’s fiduciary duties of care and loyalty, and
regarding how to avoid potential and actual conflicts of interest, including
common law conflicts of interest and financial conflicts of interest under the
Political Reform Act and Government Code Section 1090;

j. Review and make recommendations to the Board regarding executive
succession plans;

k. Review and make recommendation to the Board regarding procedures and
timelines for the Board’s annual self-assessment and appointment of Board
governance advisor(s);

1. Review any proposed changes to the District’s governance-related policies
and procedures, including the Board’s Code of Conduct;

m. Review and recommend to the Board communication strategies regarding the
District’s governance practices and principles;

n. Obtain advice and assistance from Counsel. Accountants and other advisors
as the Committee deems necessary fo fulfill its responsibilities:

0. The Committee shall review its Charter on an annual basis;

2. Legislative Affairs Oversight: The Committee shall oversee the following:

a. Monitor significant changes to state and federal laws, rules and regulations
and accreditation requirements applicable to the District;

b. Recommend action and/or advocacy to the Board regarding proposed
significant legislative changes;

¢. Monitor membership association-produced white papers and articles relating
to proposed legislative changes (e.g., ACHD, California Hospital
Association);

d. Develop and maintain an annual work plan, as may be amended from time-to-
time by the Committee Chair;

e. Carry out other projects as assigned by the Board.

II. Membership

The Committee shall consist of three Directors, four community members, and three physicians.
In addition, The CEO, COQ, and Compliance Officer shall support the Committee without vote,
but may be counted toward a quorum as alternates in the event absences result in the Committee
lacking a quorum.

I~



Each Committee member shall have a basic understanding of governance and legislative affairs
of public hospitals, and should have experience and familiarity with the specialized issues
relating to governance of complex healthcare organizations, healthcare laws and legislative
affairs.

Each Committee member shall be prohibited from being an employee of the organization or
family member of the Board of Directors; further, no committee member shall have a material
business relationship with TCHD.

H1. Meetings

The Committee may establish its own meeting schedule annually.
Iv. Minutes

The Committee will maintain written minutes of its meetings. Draft minutes will be presented to
the Board for review and approval of recommendations at its meetings. The Executive Assistant
or designee will provide assistance to the Committee in scheduling meetings, preparing agendas,
and keeping minutes.

V. Reports

The Committee will report regularly to the Board regarding (i) all recommendations made or
actions taken pursuant to its duties and responsibilities, as set forth above, and (ii) any
recommendations of the Committee submitted to the Board for action.

VI. Conduct

Each Committee member is expected to read the District’s Code of Conduct which can be found
at http://www.tricitymed.org/about-us/code-of-conduct/ and shall comply with all provisions
thereof while a member of this Committee.

Approved: October 27, 2011 by Board of Directors
Approved: August 30, 2012 by Board of Directors
Approved: March 28, 2013 by Board of Directors
Approved: May 29, 2014 by Board of Directors
Reviewed: February 2, 2016 by Gov/Leg Committee
Approved: Februaryv 25,2016 by Board of Directors
Reviewed: June 6, 2016 by Gov/Leg Commiittee




TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #14-020
POLICY TITLE: Business Expense Reimbursement; Ethics Training

I. POLICY

In compliance with applicable provisions of the Health and Safety Code and the
Government Code, including the provisions of AB 1234, as they may be revised from
time to time, it is the policy of Tri-City Healthcare District (“TCHD”) to reimburse all
members of the Board of Directors (“Directors”) and the Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
for actual and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of official duties on behalf
of the TCHD as approved by the Board of Directors. Each Director and the CEO is
accountable for expenses incurred when conducting business on behalf of TCHD and will
adhere to the policies and procedures adopted by the Board. Since Government Code
section 53235 provides that if a local agency provides any type of compensation, salary,
or stipend to a member of a legislative body, or provides reimbursement for actual and
necessary expenses incurred by a member of a legislative body in the performance of
official duties, then all local agency officials shall receive training in ethics, completion
of such training is a prerequisite to the receipt of reimbursement under this policy.

II. PURPOSE

To provide consistent guidelines addressing the approval and documentation
requirements for the reimbursement of actual and necessary business expenses to TCHD
Directors and the CEO.

III. SCOPE

TCHD will reimburse Directors and the CEO for actual and necessary business expenses
pursuant to the guidelines set forth in this Policy. In order to receive reimbursement for
such expenses, Directors and the CEO must comply with all requirements set forth
below, except as may otherwise be set forth in the CEO’s employment agreement.

IV.  PROVISIONS

A. Pre-Approval of Expenses.

In order to be eligible to receive reimbursement for expenses relating to an educational
seminar or other external meeting, Directors must obtain Board approval pursuant to the
following procedures prior to incurring such expenses:

l. The Director shall request Board approval at a regular meeting of the
Board.

-64 -
DOCS 1292326.13



B.

C.

DOCS 1292326.13

Prior to the regular meeting at which the Board will consider the approval,
the Director must providle TCHD Administration with the following
information, which shall be included on the Board Agenda:

a. Name, purpose and location of meeting.

b. Estimated reasonable cost of attendance (registration,
travel/transportation, meals, lodging, etc.).

Direct Billing/Travel Advances.

1.

Direct Billing.

After Board approval has been obtained, the TCHD Board Secretary may
coordinate direct billing for advance registration fees for Directors using
the TCHD’s corporate credit. TCHD Board Secretary may designate a
travel agency to handle such arrangements.Directors may pay expenses
specifically authorized for reimbursement under this policyusing their
personal credit card to be reimbursed upon submittal of an Expense Report
Form, as set forth in Exhibit “A.” Directors may make their own airfare
arrangements via the Internet using their personal credit cards, or may use
the travel agency designated by the TCHD Board Secretary or their own
personal credit card, for such bookings.

Reconciliation of Direct Billing Expenses.

Directors shall satisfy the requirements of section C, below, as to all
directly billed expenses. Expenses shall not exceed the amounts
authorized in section D, below. Any failure to timely comply with such
requirements may result in withdrawal of direct billing and credit card use
privileges, in the sole discretion of the Board Chair.

Reporting Requirements

1.

Expense Form.

All requests by a Director or the CEO for reimbursement shall be
submitted on TCHD’s standard Expense Report Form (see Exhibit “A”)
with all required supporting documentation and receipts attached in the
order they were incurred. This procedure will facilitate the auditing of the
Expense Report Forms and provide for more efficient and timely
processing. If there are any anticipated reimbursements from outside
organizations, documentation of such should be noted on the Expense
Report Form. If any such reimbursement is received following TCHD
payment of expenses, the overpayment will be signed over to TCHD.
TCHD follows the general rules of the IRS and California Government
Code which requires 1) that expenses be supported by receipts and that the

-65 -



DOCS 1292326.13

persons involved and ii) that the business purpose of each expenditure be
identified.

Supporting Documentation.

Supporting documentation should include, whenever applicable, the
following:

a. Purpose/Reason for business expenses and identification of
persons involved where applicable.

b. Airfare — reservation confirmation from Airlines or e-ticket.
C. Car Rental — car rental invoice.

d. Lodging — detailed hotel invoice.

e. Parking — receipt from parking garage/service.

f. Mileage — mileage report documenting miles traveled, origin and
destination points and business purpose.

g. Meals — original itemized payment receipts, with persons included
and business purpose noted on receipt.

h. Business Telephone/Fax — detailed telephone bill identifying
business calls, to whom call was placed and the business purpose.

1. Cash Gratuities — Board Members shall document and turn in a

receipt to be approved pursuant to the procedures for approval set
forth in Section 6 below.

J- All other expenses - receipts shall be included.

Timely Submission.

The Expense Report Form showing actual expenses, together with actual
receipts, must be submitted within 60 days following the completion of
travel. More timely submission may be requested from time to time for
example at fiscal year end to insure appropriate timely accounting to
accrue. Reimbursement will not be made if the Expense Report Form is
not submitted within 60 days of incurring the expense. In the case of
travel advances, if the required documentation and receipts are not
submitted within 60 days of incurring the expense, no further travel shall
be approved until one year has elapsed from the date travel was completed
and the appropriate expense report is received by TCHD.

- 66 -



DOCS 1292326.13

Reports To TCHD Board.

Directors must prepare a written report (Seminar Evaluation Form) upon
return from a seminar, conference or other form of event which the
Director received or shall receive reimbursement from TCHD pursuant to
this Policy. A verbal or written report must be presented at the next
regular board meeting following the seminar, conference or other event.
In the case of a written report, Directors shall make reasonable efforts to
submit the report in time for inclusion in the next regular Board agenda
packet. If an oral report is made, a written report shall be submitted within
60 days of the regular meeting.

Seminar Evaluation.

In addition to all other requirements set forth in this Policy, in order to
share in the benefits of educational programs, each Director who attends
an educational program (seminar, workshop, conference, etc.) at TCHD
expense shall complete a Seminar Evaluation Form (see Exhibit “C”).
The completed Seminar Evaluation Form shall be returned to the
Executive Assistant for inclusion in the next regular Board agenda packet
if possible, but in no event later than 60 days following the educational
program.

One Over One Approval.

Once all of the foregoing requirements have been met, the requested
reimbursement shall be approved. However, because no one is permitted
to approve his or her own expenses, “One over One” approval, evidenced
by the signature of the person responsible for such approval, must be
given as follows:

a. TCHD Directors and CEQ: TCHD Board Chairperson (or his or
her designee) approval required.

b. TCHD Board Chairperson: TCHD Finance, Operations &
Planning Committee Chairperson or Vice Chairperson, or another
officer of the Board of Directors approval required.

Payment Of Reimbursement.

Completed Expense Request Forms meeting all of the foregoing
requirements and approved by the appropriate TCHD Director or CEO
will be processed and paid no later than two (2) weeks from the date of
authorized submission of the completed Expense Request Forms to the
Finance Department. Reimbursement will be directly, by check for actual
and necessary business expenses incurred in the performance of official
duties upon receipt of a properly documented Expense Report Form
accompanied by receipts approved by the appropriate authorized person.

-67 -

1t



DOCS 1292326.13

8. Reimbursement Of Excessive Advance.

If the amount advanced by TCHD for travel exceeds the actual
expenditures set forth in the Expense Report Form, then the TCHD shall
provide the TCHD Director or CEO with written notice that the travel
advance exceeded actual expenses. Such notice shall set forth the amount
overpaid and the date by which the travel advances must be repaid to the

TCHD, which date shall be not more than 30 days from transmission or of
the notice.

9. TCHD shall comply with the reporting requirements of California
Government Code Section 53065.5.

x) Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board may approve reimbursements
when documentation or reports are submitted late or are unavailable, for
good cause shown, so long as there is substantial compliance with the
applicable provisions of state law.

Reimbursement Rates.

Directors and CEO shall receive reimbursement at the rates set forth in IRS
Publication 463, or any successor publication. Notwithstanding the rates
specified in IRS Publication 463, or any successor publication, the government
and/ or group rates offered by a provider of transportation or lodging services for
travel and lodging are hereby deemed reasonable for purposes of this Policy. A
Director or CEO may only be reimbursed for expenses that fall outside of this
Policy or the rates set forth below, if the expense is approved at a public meeting
of the Board before the expense is incurred, or the CEO’s contract so provides.

TCHD will use the following guidelines to determine actual and necessary
expense for reimbursement:

1. Airfare.

Coach or economy class airline tickets are considered ordinary business
expenses; first or business class tickets are not reimbursable under the
Policy. Each Director is expected to assist TCHD in acquiring the best
rate and greatest discount on airline tickets. Reimbursement will be the
actual necessary airline fare.

Note: If a Director chooses to travel in his or her private automobile,
rather than by airline, the Director will be reimbursed for mileage at the
rates specified in this Policy, provided that such reimbursement does not
exceed the cost of coach or economy airfare, plus normal cost for
transportation to and from the airport at the point of departure and the
airport at the destination. If two or more Directors travel in the same
private automobile, the Director whose private automobile is used, will get
full mileage reimbursement, provided that said mileage meets the

- 68 -



DOCS 1292326.13

hn

requirements above as to each Director traveling together, and does not
exceed the cost of coach or economy airfare plus normal cost for

transportation to and from the airport at the point of departure and the
airport at the destination.

Lodging.

Choice of lodging shall be determined by convenience to the seminar,
conference, or other form of event location within reasonable economic
limits. Lodging shall not be reimbursed or provided at TCHD expense if
the meeting site is within 30 miles of the Director’s legal residence
without prior Board approval based upon unusual circumstances which
make it impractical to travel to the site of a meeting on the date scheduled.
Association or governmental discounts should be requested based on
whichever provides a lower cost. If lodging is in connection with a
conference or other educational activity conducted in compliance with this
Policy, lodging costs shall not exceed the maximum group rate published
by the conference or activity sponsor provided that the group rate is
available at the time of booking, which is hereby deemed reasonable for
purposes of this Policy. If the group rate is not available, Directors shall
use comparable lodging, either at a rate not more than the maximum group
rate published by the conference or the activity sponsor or at a rate not
more than the lowest rack rate available for a single room. If Directors

wish to take a guest, they must pay any rate differential over the single
room rate.

If it is not practical to travel to the site of a meeting on the date the
meeting is scheduled, the extra days lodging will be reimbursed. An extra
day(s) lodging will be reimbursed if airfare savings are greater than the
total cost of staying over and extra day(s).

Car Rental.

The size of the car rental shall be appropriate to the number of individuals
traveling in the group and the intended business of the group. Association
or Governmental discounts should be requested to minimize cost.

Car Rental Insurance.

TCHD is insured for collision and comprehensive coverage when renting
vehicles. Directors shall decline these coverages when renting vehicles.

Parking Expense.

Actual necessary parking expenses while on company business will be
reimbursed.

- 69 -



DOCS 1292326.13

10.

11.

Mileage.

The reimbursement rate for use of personal vehicles is consistent with the
current IRS mileage reimbursement rate for business miles deduction.
Mileage will be calculated as the actual mileage incurred assuming a
reasonable and direct route between origin and destination point is taken.
Mileage to and from TCHD shall not be reimbursed for participation at
Board and Committee meetings or any other activities at TCHD.

Other Transportation Expenses.

Actual and necessary expenses for taxi, bus, shuttle, and tolls are
reimbursable. Directors are expected to use hotel courtesy cars or shuttles
where practical before using taxis or rental car services.

Meals and Gratuities.

Directors will receive reimbursement for reasonable actual meal related
expenses for each day of authorized travel. Federal Government daily
reimbursement rates, as they may be revised from time to time may be
used as a guide, but shall not strictly limit reimbursements. Alcoholic
beverages are considered a personal expense. Directors are expected to
eat at scheduled group meal functions whenever possible.

Telephone/Fax.

Actual and necessary calls made in the performance of official duties will
be reimbursed at cost and the business purpose of each call shall be
identified. Business calls from home, car phones or cellular phones will
be reimbursed at cost as identified on the appropriate monthly statement if
submitted with a summary of the business purpose of each call. All
telephone calls, including personal calls, while traveling on TCHD
business shall be of a reasonable number and short duration. All business
and personal calls shall be documented as to name and purpose of the call.

Dues and Professional Organizations.

TCHD will reimburse Directors for membership in no more than one
professional organization pertinent to the performance of official duties
and mutually beneficial to TCHD and the Director. TCHD may pay for
these dues directly to the vendor on behalf of the Director or reimburse the
Director via the expense report process.

Certification and Licenses.

Individual certification and licenses are considered the responsibility of
the Director and are not reimbursed.

-70 -

ll



DOCS 1292326.13

12.

13.

14.

Continuing Education.

As approved by the Board of Directors at a public meeting, continuing
education related to the Directors’ performance of official duties in the
form of seminar, workshop fees, etc. (and within TCHD’s budget) is
eligible for reimbursement or may be paid directly to the vendor. This
includes any seminar, conference, workshop, etc. registration fees.

Other Business-Related Expenses.

Actual and necessary business entertainment is allowable provided that the
persons entertained shall have a reasonable direct relationship to TCHD
and a clear business purpose is established. Such entertainment should be
limited to numbers and occasions that directly facilitate the business
purpose.

Directors will be reimbursed for the actual and necessary cost of
luncheons and dinners during the course of TCHD meetings if meals are
not provided by TCHD.

TCHD promotes health and wellness and will reimburse Directors for use
of hotel health/wellness facilities when traveling. A maximum

reimbursement of $10.00 per day is allowed.

Facsimile transmission equipment: Telephone line.

The Board finds that placement of facsimile transmission equipment (“fax
machines™) at the residences of Directors improves the efficiency and
effectiveness of communications between the District and the Directors
and communications by Directors with other parties regarding matters
directly related to Board business. The District will, upon request,
purchase and maintain at District expense a fax machine at the residence
of each Director during his/her term, subject to the requirements of law
and this Policy.

The District will install and pay the cost of a telephone line for the
residence of each Director. The telephone line should be used only for
incoming and outgoing fax transmissions and local and long distance
telephone calls which are directly related to District business. Neither the
fax machine nor the telephone line should be used for personal business or
any purpose not directly related to District business. Any charges for the
telephone line or for local or long distance telephone calls using the line in
excess of $25.00 per month will be deemed for non-District-related use by
the Director and timely reimbursement to the District for the excess will
be the responsibility of the Director.

«F7T =

20



E.

The fax machine is to remain connected to the telephone line at all times.
The telephone line may not be used for connection to a computer modem
or for connection to the Internet.

Failure to adhere to the terms of this Policy will be grounds for
terminating a Director's participation in this program and removal of the
fax machine and telephone line. Failure to reimburse the District within
60 days indicates failure to adhere to the terms of this Policy and will be
grounds for terminating a Director's participation in this program,
resulting in removal of the fax machine and telephone line.

Directors shall return the District fax machine, or purchase the equipment
at fair market value as determined by the CEO or Chief Financial Officer,
within 14 calendar days of the expiration of their term or shall face all
applicable civil and criminal penalties with respect to the unauthorized
possession of equipment owned by another party.

15. Non-Reimbursable Expenses.

When traveling, charges for honor bars, dry cleaning, movies and personal
items, are not reimbursable.

Penalties.

In accordance with applicable law, as it may be revised from time to time, penalties for
misuse of public resources or falsifying expense reports in violation of this Policy may
include, but are not limited to the loss of reimbursement and/or direct billing privileges,
restitution to TCHD, civil penalties for misuse of public resources, and prosecution for
misuse of public resources.

V. ETHICS TRAINING REQUIRED

A.

DOCS 1292326.13

Members of the Board of Directors and all committee members shall receive at
least two (2) hours of ethics training every two (2) years, pursuant to the
provisions of Government Code section 53234 et seq. (“Ethics Training”) in order
to be eligible for compensation or reimbursement of expenses.

All Members of the Board of Directors and all committee members, shall provide
a certificate to the Executive Assistant, indicating the dates upon which they
attended an Ethics Training session(s), to satisfy requirements. Said certificate
shall also include the name of the entity that provided the training. The Executive
Assistant shall maintain the records, indicating the dates that each of the Members
of the Board of Directors and each committee member, satisfied their
requirements, and the entity which provided the training. These records shall be
maintained for at least five (5) years after the training, and are subject to
disclosure under the Public Records Act.

21



C. The CEO or Executive Assistant shall provide members of the Board of Directors
and committee members, information on the Ethics Training available to meet
these requirements.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 6/8/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 6/23/05
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/10/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 9/22/05
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 1/4/06
Approved by the Board of Directors: 1/26/06
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 11/8/06
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 6/13/07
Approved by the Board of Directors: 6/28/07
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/14/06
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 10/10/07 & 11/07/07
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/13/07
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 07/15/09
Approved by the Board of Directors: 07/30/09
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/12/09
Approved by the Board of Directors: 8/27/09
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee 5/5/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 5/27/10
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 12/01/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/16/10
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 11/14/12
Approved by the Board of Directors: 12/13/12
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 4/01/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/24/14

- 73 -
DOCS 1292326.13



' e . Reset Print
‘ ) Tri-City Medical Center
4002 Vista Way + Oceanside » CA - 92056
Business Expense Approval Request Date 04/11/2014
Employee Name 1Emp|oyee # IPhone No Dept Name Dept #
Seminar, Mesting. Instituts to be attanded Location

Purpose

From ! To Dates

Date to rstum to work

[Total numbar of scheduled work days

Estimated Expenditure

Tolal Expense Estimated / Actual Cost Pre-payment Required Aemaining Cost
{Column A} {Column B} (Column A minus B)
Registration
$0.00
Hctel #of days
$0.00
Transpostaticn
Pa $0.00
Maals / Gratuit
edis sl $0.00
Other:
$0.00
Total
$0.00 50.00 $0.00
Employea §|gnature Date Deapt Director §gnmure Date
Vice Prasident Signature Date Approved lasepproved
Required Pre-Payment {Attach all completed documentation to support payment)
Payes #1 Payea #2
Address Address
City / State City / Stalz
GL Acct # lAml GL Acct # Amt

Summary of actual expenses after attendance (Attach all supporting documentation)

Date TOTAL
Pagistration $0.00
Airfare/Rail $0.00
Hotel $0.00
Car Rental $000
Taxi/Shuttle 50.00
Parking/Toll $0.00
Mileage s 00
Maals S000
Misc S0 00
Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 S0.00
Employee Signature Dale Less Pro Payments by TCMC
Authorization Signature Date Amount Due Employee

Accounts Payable Usage

Amount Due TCMC

RGN

550-1008

DOCS 1292326 13

< T



SEMINAR EVALUATION FORM
Exhibit “C”

[insert updated form]

SEMINAR TITLE

LOCATION DATES

1. Identify reason for attending seminar:

2. List three major topics of the seminar. Rate them as to your evaluation of
priorities. Provide a brief explanation of key information covered under each
topic.

a.

b.

.
o What was the most important topic covered in the seminar?
4. Who was/were the main speakers/s/and their topics?

Tri-City Healthcare District

L
DOCS 1292326.13

2L



Health & Safety Code Section 32103.

The board of directors shall serve without compensation except that the board of directors, by a
resolution adopted by a majority vote of the members of the board, may authorize the payment
of not to exceed one hundred dollars ($100) per meeting not to exceed five meetings a month
as compensation to each member of the board of directors.

Each member of the board of directors shall be allowed his or her actual necessary traveling
and incidental expenses incurred in the performance of official business of the district as
approved by the board. For purposes of this section, the determination of whether a director’s
activities on any specific day are compensable shall be made pursuant to Article 2.3
(commencing with Section 53232) of Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the
Government Code. Reimbursement for these expenses is subject to Sections 53232.2 and
53232.3 of the Government Code.

2!



POLICY TITLE:

TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #14-040

Activities for Which Board Compensation Is Available

When compensation has been authorized by Board Resolution, pursuant to Health & Safety Code
section 32103, such compensation may be paid in accordance with Article III, section 4 of the
Bylaws of the District and this policy. Compensation is limited to one hundred dollars ($100)
per meeting, not to exceed five meetings per month. The following are compensable activities:

1.

Attendance at a regular, special or emergency meeting of the Board of
Directors shall be compensable, provided the meeting is at least 30
minutes in length, and the Director seeking compensation is present during
the meeting for not less than 30 minutes.

Attendance at any meeting of a standing or ad hoc committee of the Board
of Directors shall be compensable, provided that the meeting is at least 30
minutes in length, the Director is a member of the committee and is
present during the meeting for not less than 30 minutes.

No compensation shall be available, however:

1.

[\

For attendance via teleconference from a location which is not a location
open to the public and within the jurisdiction.

For attendance at a committee meeting in which the Board member is not
a member of the committee.

Unless the minutes of the meeting or other written evidence reflects a
Director’s attendance in compliance with this policy.

If compensation is limited under any other Board policy, including, but
not limited to Board Policy #010-020 and #010-038.

If the Director does not request compensation in writing within 180 days
of attending the meeting for which compensation may be paid.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 8/10/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 9/22/05
Approved by the Board of Directors: 3/25/10
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 4/01/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/24/14

DOCS 1292326.13

2¢



Gov. Code section 53232.1.

(a) When compensation is otherwise authorized by statute, a local agency may pay
compensation to members of a legislative body for attendance at the following occurrences:

(1) A meeting of the legislative body.
(2) A meeting of an advisory body.

(3) A conference or organized educational activity conducted in compliance with subdivision
(c) of Section 54952.2, including, but not limited to, ethics training required by Article 2.4
(commencing with Section 53234).

(b) A local agency may pay compensation for attendance at occurrences not specified in
subdivision (a) only if the governing body has adopted, in a public meeting, a written
policy specifying other types of occasions that constitute the performance of official
duties for which a member of the legislative body may receive payment.

(c) This section shall not apply to any local agency that pays compensation in the form of a
salary to members of a legislative body, including, but not limited to, those local agencies whose
legislative bodies’ compensation is subject to Section 36516 or 36516.1, subparagraph (B) or
(C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Section 21166 or Section 22840 of the Water Code,
Section 11908.1 of the Public Utilities Code, Section 6060 of the Harbors and Navigation Code,
or subdivision (b) of Section 1 or Section 5 of Article XI of the California Constitution.



Gov. Code section 53232.2.

(a) When reimbursement is otherwise authorized by statute, a local agency may reimburse
members of a legislative body for actual and necessary expenses incurred in the performance
of official duties, including, but not limited to, activities described in Article 2.4 (commencing with
Section 53234).

(b) If a local agency reimburses members of a legislative body for actual and necessary
expenses incurred in the performance of official duties, then the governing body shall
adopt a written policy, in a public meeting, specifying the types of occurrences that
qualify a member of the legislative body to receive reimbursement of expenses relating
to travel, meals, lodging, and other actual and necessary expenses.

(c) The policy described in subdivision (b) may also specify the reasonable reimbursement rates
for travel, meals, and lodging, and other actual and necessary expenses. If it does not, the local
agency shall use the Internal Revenue Service rates for reimbursement of travel, meals,
lodging, and other actual and necessary expenses as established in Publication 463, or any
successor publication.

(d) If the lodging is in connection with a conference or organized educational activity conducted
in compliance with subdivision (c) of Section 54952.2, including, but not limited to, ethics
training required by Article 2.4 (commencing with Section 53234), lodging costs shall not exceed
the maximum group rate published by the conference or activity sponsor, provided that lodging
at the group rate is available to the member of a legislative body at the time of booking. If the
group rate is not available, the member of a legislative body shall use comparable lodging that
is consistent with the requirements of subdivisions (c) and (e).

(e) Members of the legislative body shall use government and group rates offered by a provider
of transportation or lodging services for travel and lodging when available.

(f) All expenses that do not fall within the adopted travel reimbursement policy or the Internal
Revenue Service reimbursable rates as provided in subdivision (c), shall be approved by the
governing body, in a public meeting before the expense is incurred, except as provided in
subdivision (d).

(g) If a member of a legislative body chooses to incur additional costs that are above the rates
established pursuant to this section and those costs have not been approved pursuant to
subdivision (f), then the member of a legislative body may do so at his or her own expense.

(h) This section shall not supersede any other laws establishing reimbursement rates for local
agencies.

2¢



TRICITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #15-042
POLICY TITLE: Duties of the Board of Directors

The purpose of this policy is to define the primary responsibilities of the Board of Directors as
the governing body ultimately responsible for leadership of the organization.

Brief Job Description

The Board establishes the mission, vision, and goals for the organization. The Board is
ultimately accountable for the quality of care rendered to its patients by both its medical and
professional staffs, for its financial soundness and success, and for strategically planning its
future. The Board hires the Chief Executive Officer, and approves the plans and budgets by
which the CEO will accomplish the quality, financial and strategic goals of the Board. However,
the Board has delegated to the CEO responsibility to run the day-to-day operations of all of the
District’s business enterprises; hence, the Board does not direct operations. Rather, the Board is
responsible for ensuring that strategies developed by management will accomplish key goals,
achieve the mission and fulfill the vision, and holding the CEO accountable for implementation
of those strategies.

Primary Duties and Responsibilities

Financial.

1. Set objectives. It is the role of the Board of Directors, in cooperation with the Chief
Executive Office, to specify key financial objectives which are aligned with Board-
determined goals, mission and vision for the organization.

2. Oversee attainment of objectives. Through annual approval of the budget, and the
ongoing activities of the Financial Operations and Planning Committee, the Board
ensures that necessary financial planning activities are undertaken so that the
organization’s resources are effectively allocated across competing uses. The Board
monitors and assesses the financial performance of the organization on an ongoing basis
through review of periodic financial statements and other reports prepared and presented
by the Chief Financial Officer.

(W3]

Ensure transparency and accountability. Through the selection of independent auditors
and acceptance of the annual financial audit report, together with targeted supplemental
auditing activities of billing and collection activities for compliance with legal

requirements, the Board ensures that appropriate accounting controls are in place and
updated, as needed.

- 141 -
DOCS 1292326.13

2



Community needs assessment and outreach.

The Board helps keep the organization informed about, and sensitive to, community needs and
perceptions. Conversely, the Board plays a key role in keeping the community informed
regarding the services, activities, and plans of the organization.

Promote quality medical care.

1. Under its Bylaws and those of the Medical Staff, the Board appoints, reappoints and
determine privileges of physicians who practice in the institution.

2. The Board hears periodic reports on indicators of quality, utilization and outcomes, as
well as quality improvement implementation plans, for each area or department of the
organization. The Board holds management accountable to ensure that effective risk
management systems are in place and functioning effectively. In this manner, the Board

takes responsibility for ensuring the quality of nursing and medical care rendered in the
hospital.

3. The Board provides opportunities for members of the medical staff to participate in
governance through membership on Board-appointed committees. The Board provides
the Chief of the Medical Staff an opportunity to participate in Board meetings, including
providing an agenda item at each regular meeting for reports from the Medical Staff.

Compliance oversight.

The Board ensures compliance with requirements of regulatory and accrediting bodies by: (a)
promoting an ethical, self-governing culture throughout the organization through Board and
employment policies; (b) overseeing the effectiveness of the compliance program; and (c)
providing the resources required to implement effective systems.

Responsibilities Defined Elsewhere:

Bylaws.

The Bylaws of the Tri-City Healthcare District Board of Directors set forth, in Article III, the
legal powers and duties of the board of directors, as provided under the Healthcare District law.
The Board’s oversight of compliance activities is reflected in Article VI, §2 (establishing a
Compliance and Audit Committee) and Article VII, §3, describing its reporting relationship with
the Chief Compliance Officer. Article VIII describes the Board’s relationship with the Medical
Staff. Article IX, §5 requires the Board to maintain a policy regarding annual self-evaluations.

Board Policies.

Some of the responsibilities of the Board, including those specifically identified by the Joint
Commission, are addressed by board policies. The Medical Staff provides input on equipment
and services to be provided at the hospital under Policy 10-001. Minimum liability insurance
requirements required for medical staff membership are described in a policy jointly-adopted by
the Medical Staff. (Policy No. 10-038.) The Board oversees the prudent investment of excess

- 142 -
DOCS 1292326.13

3(



funds under Policy No. 10-017, which is reviewed annually. Self-evaluations are conducted by
the Board annually under Policy 10-012. Board member orientation and training are provided
for in Policies 10-020 and 10-039. Board responsibilities for decision making on legal matters,
including hiring General Counsel and the Chief Compliance Officer are described in Policy 14-
023. Other policies establish a Code of Conduct for the Board (Policy No. 10-039) and
committee members (Policy No. 10-031), and conflict of interest rules (by resolution in
accordance with the Political Reform Act). These are merely examples and are not intended to
be a comprehensive list of policies describing Board responsibilities.

Reviewed by Gov/Leg Committee: 1/12/2011
Approved by the Board of Directors: 1/27/2011
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 4/01/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/24/14
Reviewed by Gov/Leg Committee: 10/6/2015
Approved by the Board of Directors: 10/30/15

- 143 -
DOCS 1292326.13



a)INg-O pue
diysiepesT yelS (E2IPSIN Spnjoul

GL0c/clL/6 8jo|dwo) pieog ayj JO ¥I38|D 0} pa|npayos Bupasy |erads leal}ay diysiepesa |
(3dag-AInr) 1openp 3siig
ayeq anq ssalbold Aued-uodsay uonoy way|

NV1d XHOM
(9L0Z ‘0€ ANNC-SL0Z ‘L ATINI) SLOZAAL
SYO0L193¥IA 40 ay¥vod dHOL

9L/2/9 P3SIAY




UBld YOMOIL0ZAH 88WwoD anne|siba 3 80UBUIBA0D

Bunes usLweIBlS Senjep
aLiLiL aja|dwon pleog pieog |eoads e pspuswy %9 UOISIA ‘uoissIy 8jepdn g
G10¢Z ‘¢ JequanoN
GLICLIVL a)a|dwo) pieogd 8y} JO }I8[D lo} pa|npayds doyssopn doysM}Iop pieog ‘v
slojeoipul Ayjenb Jo synsai
Jeay 0} Bunesy s1010841Q (1e0h/SBWI) OM)
SLIS/LL aje|dwo) pieog 3y} Jo }I8ID Jo pieog [e10ads 8npayos | pley @4 o)) sWoday Aljend ‘¢
doysyiopn
GL/ZL/LL Yum uonounfuod
SLIZL/LL ajajdwon pJeog Ul paJonNpuUod 8q 0} | JUBWISSBSSY-)|8S pieog ‘¢
Gioc
‘G JoqUIBAON 10} psinpayos
Bunsspy Ajjend pleog |eloads
GLIS/LL ajejdwon pieog ul pspirodd aq o) ajepdn ajepdn ueld oibelens ‘|
(99@-120) 18)1BNYD PUOIIS
ajeq ang ssaiboud Auedruodsay uonoy way|




ueld YOMOLOZAS enwo) aAne|siba 3 8oueUIBA0D

9102 Aeq anijesibay

9L/SLIE aje|dwon ‘GL-p | YyoJew painpayog Aoijod yyesH YHO 'S
s.Joloaliq Jo pieog
ay} 0} sebueyd papuswiLIodal

piemlio} pue S9|0l|0d pleogd S9i01|0d pleog

9l10¢2/LE/e pleog ay] JO 3I3]D 10UISI MBlABl 0] 93RO JO MBIABI [enuuy jonpuo)d v
sl10)2a11q jo pieoqd
ay} 0} sebueyd pspusulwossl

piemlo} pue smejfg smejAg 1ousid Jo

9102/LE/E pleog ay} JO 38D 1011SI(] MaIABL 0} S8)ILLIWI0D M3IASI |BNUUE 1ONpU0) '€
SSNas|p 0}

9L0zZ/LE/E aje|dwo) pJeog 8y} Joelp | (s)Bupnes|y |eads sinpayos ajepdn ue|d oibsjelis 'z
pJeog ay} Jo
W80 8y} 0} 00/ Wio4 fenuuy
uinjal 0} 8po7) }selslul Jo
JOIJU0D QHOL 40 .V Hayx3,
yeis OO L eteudoiddy | uo payijuspl S182U4O 1oLISI]

91L0¢/ie/e muo_QEoO slaquial pieog || pue sisquiswl pleog ||y S.00/ WioH |lenuuy "L

(yosep-uer) Japenp payL

ajeq ang ssalbold Auedruodsay uonoy way|




-p- ue|d YOMILOZAS 99HIWWOoD 8Ane[sIBaT 3 90UBUISACD

slepeyn
'siepeyD aAljoadsal s9iWIWIOo) pleod

91/0E/9 ssao0.1d uj pieog ay} Jo 38D 1184} MBIABI 0} S8aIWI0) [|e 10 MBIASY |enuuy 9

slojesipul Ayjenb jo

s)nsas Jeay o} Bunssy s1030a.1g (1eah/sawiy omy piay

91/0€/9 ajejdwon pieog 8y} JO Y80 10 pJeog [elpadg ajnpayog aq 0}) suoday AJend ‘G
doys3Iopn
‘doys)Iop Buiuue|d oibajens
1obpng 9102 ‘6 sunr e yebpnq ojul pajjos g Je pejos|es sanjeniul
|enoidde oy psjussaid saAlenu| o1bajells pusuiuwodal uo uonejuasaid

9L/0€/9 aq 0} ue|d aibajens pieog 8y} Jo 3[D o) Bunes|y |eroadg sinpsydg — Buluueld aibalens v
a)epdn

91/0S/y aje|dwo) pieogd 8y} Jo 34310 Bunss |e1oadg anpayag Bujuueld oibajens ‘¢

1eaA Bumoj|ol

ay} .o} uonesusadwod
pesodold 1o} saApoalqo
pue s|eob ysijgejss pue
BLIB}LIO }8S 0} @a)iWwo)

uonesuadwo)
oL/LElS pajujoddy aspiwwo] S0y py O30 90H PY ¢
bunasyy pieog
91/0€/9 ajejdwo) pieogd ayj JO 38|10 leinbey |udy je panpayds MBIASY |enuuy 000 I

(sunp-judy) 1D Yyynod

ajeq ang ssalboud Apedruodsay uonoy w9y




ue|d YOAMILOZAS @8niwwo) aane|sibsa g soueulanoD

9L/LElS aje|dwo) 91.0Z 'S-v Aey peinpeyos | Bunesy fenuuy AQHOV "0l
9L/0E 8)8|dwo) 910Z ‘S-v IMdy pe|npayos Keq snnejsibe QqHOVY ‘6
91/0€/S aje|dwo) 9102 ‘v-1Ae peinpayos Bunasiy lenuuy YHY '8

3



